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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File No. 2017-00160 

FROM: Nancy J. Vinsel , Staff Attorney ~ 

DATE: April 21, 2017 

RE: Informal Conference of April 19, 2017 

Pursuant to a Staff Notice, a telephonic informal conference ("IC") was conducted 
at the Commission's offices in Frankfort, Kentucky, on April 19, 2017. Attached is a 
copy of the attendance roster. The purpose of the IC was to discuss filing deficiencies 
contained in a letter sent to Citipower by Commission Staff on April 11, 2017, and 
proposed rates and customer notice contained in Citipower, LLC's ("Citipower"} 
application for a rate adjustment filed pursuant to the alternative rate adjustment 
procedure for small utilities set forth in 807 KAR 5:076. 

Citipower stated that, in the process of addressing the filing deficiencies, it 
realized the rates it proposed in the application would produce more revenue than it 
required. Staff discussed the need to re-notice customers if Citipower is now proposing 
rates that are different from rates previously published in notice provided to customers. 

Citipower stated that it intends to re-notice its customers of the proposed rates by 
mailing a corrected notice with customer bills on April 27 and 28, 2017. Counsel for 
Citipower will file a motion for a one-week extension of time to April 28, 2017, to cure 
the filing deficiencies cited in the April 11, 2017 letter. 

There being no further discussion, the IC was then adjourned. 
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